Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD

From: Rebecca Pons <office2@sesi-nm.com>

Sent: Monday, June 24, 2019 3:58 PM

To: Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD

Subject: RE: [EXT] 2RP-5122 Devon Snapping?2 State #3H

Hello Victoria,

Question 1: No these are two separate locations. We have two separate spill incidents that we are addressing. This is
strictly an aerial (vicinity) map showing the area and the nearest POD.

Question 2: No AH3, AH5, AH6, and AH7 results were at acceptable RL’s at 1ft. bgs., so those were not taken to the lab
for official analyses. Field results are as follows:

AH-3 @ 2 ft 736 ppm

AH5 @ 3 ft 796 ppm

AH6 @ 3 ft 796 ppm

AH7 @ 3 ft 796 ppm

| hope this helps clarify the soil analyses.

Yes ma’am | am aware that you are missing the remaining pages of the C-141. Devon personnel complete there C-141’s
in office and are signed by them. So, | too am awaiting the remaining pages.

There is no record of groundwater in this same section as the Snapping 2 State #3 H, so | researched and mapped the
nearest POD of reference in the vicinity map.

Best Regards,

Rebecca Pong
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Environmental Coordinator

Safety and Environmental Solutions, Inc.
Office: (575)397-0510

Cell: (575)441-0980

From: Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD [mailto:Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us]

Sent: Monday, June 24, 2019 3:16 PM

To: Rebecca Pons <office2@sesi-nm.com>; Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD <Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us>; Bratcher, Mike,
EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>

Cc: Davis, Amanda <Amanda.Davis@dvn.com>; Mann, Ryan <rmann@slo.state.nm.us>

Subject: RE: [EXT] 2RP-5122 Devon Snapping2 State #3H

RE: [EXT] 2RP-5122 Devon Snapping2 State #3H

Hello Ms. Pons,



| have a couple of questions about RE: [EXT] 2RP-5122 Devon Snapping2 State #3H:
e Figure 1 (Vicinity Map) shows samples points AH-3@1ft and AH-1@1ft at a different location that sample points
AH-3@3ft and AH-1@4ft in Figure 2 (Site Plan). Were all samples taken at the same pad?
e Were samples AH3, AH5, AH6, and AH7 taken @3ft? Where are the lab results?
e According to the OCD environmental map, the closest water well to the release site is:
https://nwis.waterdata.usgs.gov/nwis/gwlevels?site n0=320330103462401&agency cd=USGS&format=html
Please, fill out the attached part of the Form C-141. These pages will need to be sent in with Characterization and/or
Remediation proposals. Anytime we receive a Characterization and/or Remediation Plan, we will need pages 3,4, and 5
of the C-141 in with that plan.
Best Regards,

Victoria Venegas

EMNRD

OCD-District Il

811 S First St. Artesia

NM 88210
Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and
remediate contamination that may pose a threat to groundwater, surface water, human health or the environment. In
addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, or
local laws and/or regulations.

From: Rebecca Pons <office2 @sesi-nm.com>

Sent: Monday, June 24, 2019 8:14 AM

To: Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD <Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us>; Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD
<Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us>; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>
Cc: ballen@sesi-nm.com; Amanda.Davis@dvn.com

Subject: [EXT] 2RP-5122 Devon Snapping2 State #3H

Good Morning,
| have respectfully attached the work-remediation plan for the Devon Snapping 2 State #3H that was assigned

Remediation Permit #2RP-5122, for your review. Please advise me of your concurrence or approval with conditions.
Thank you

Best Regards,

Rebecca Pony
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Environmental Coordinator

Safety and Environmental Solutions, Inc.
Office: (575)397-0510

Cell: (575)441-0980






